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————— Original Message-----

From: SS

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 8:07 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: RO0O/?7??

Subject: Re: PUNCH VIDEO INC., FCC ID: R69-FD1040DPB1040, Assessment
NO.: ANO4T4039, Notice#2

Dear Mike,

The using channel of this device was modified. The non-compliance channels
has been removed. Please refer to attached revised block diagram, test
report and relating pages of the user manual. Please replace your documents
with these revised files.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. 11
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo'™ <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" ; "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 2:20 PM

Subject: FW: PUNCH VIDEO INC., FCC ID: R69-FD1040DPB1040, Assessment NO.:
ANO4T4039, Notice#2

>

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]

> Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2004 7:01 PM

> To: mkuo@ccsemc.com

> Subject: PUNCH VIDEO INC., FCC ID: R69-FD1040DPB1040, Assessment NO.:
> AN04T4039, Notice#2

>

>

>

> Question #1: The specification in the user manual (page 33) and test

report

> indicate that the operating frequency range is from 87.7MHz to 88.7MHz.
> However FCC 15.239 allows the operation in the band 88-108 MHz only.
Please

> address this non-compliance issue.

>

> The items iIndicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result iIn

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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